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Kreye, Joseph

From: Wavrunek, Glenn
Sent: - Monday, October 13, 2003 2:49 PM
To: Dykman, Peter; Kreye, Joseph
Subject: FW: Senate Companion's
Thanks,

Glenn Wavrunek

Office of Rep. Mark Pocan

-----Original Message-----

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 2:30 PM
To: Wavrunek, Glenn

Subject: RE: Senate Companion's

We would be happy to jacket those 2 bills once their companions are drafted. We can't jacket the same bill for both
houses. For -2933 you should contact Peter Dykman to draft a companion and Joe Kreye to draft a companion for -2954.

----- Original Message-----

From: Wavrunek, Glenn

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 2:24 PM
To: Basford, Sarah

Subject: Senate Companion's

Sarah -

Just tried calling you but I got somebody else's voicemail box ... hopefully the move didn't cause
too many problems. '

Anyway, I was wondering if you could jacket two proposals for the Senate that we recently had
jacketed for the Assembly: LRB-2954/2 & LRB-2933/2. Please call if you have any questions at
266-8570. Thanks!

Glenn Wavrunek
Office of Rep. Mark Pocan
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AN ACT 1o repeal 71.04 (4) (a) to (), 71.04 (4m), 71.25 (6) (a) to (e), 71.25 (6m),
71.45 (3d) and 71.45 (3e); to renumber and amend 71.04 (4) (intro.) and 71.25
(6) (intro.); to consolidate, renumber and amend 71.04 (8) (b) 1. and 2. and
71.25 (10) (b) 1. and 2.; and to amend 71.04 (5) (intro.), 71.04 (6) (intro.), 71.04
(7) (d), 71.04 (8) (¢), 71.04 (10), 71.25 (7) (intro.), 71.25 (8) (intro.), 71.25 (9) (d),
71.25 (10) (o), 71.25 (11), 71.45 (3) (intro.), 71.45 (3) (a), 71.45 3) () 1. and 71.45

(3m) of the statutes; relating to: the repeal of single sales factor apportionment

of corporate income.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, when computing corporate income taxes and franchise
taxes, a formula is used to attribute a portion of a corporation’s income to this state.
The formula has three factors: a sales factor, a property factor, and a payroll factor.
The sales factor represents 50 percent of the formula and the property and payroll
factors each represent 25 percent of the formula. When computing income taxes and
franchise taxes for an insurance company, a formula with a premium factor and a
payroll factor is used to attribute a portion of an insurance company’s income to this
state. Under current law, beginning on January 1, 2008, the sales factor will be the
only factor used to attribute a portion of a corporation’s income to this state and the
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premium factor will be the only factor used to attribute a portion of an insurance
company'’s income to this state.

Under this bill, the formula for attributing a portion of a corporation’s income
to this state will continue to have a sales factor, a property factor, and a payroll factor,
rather than just a sales factor. Under this bill, the formula for attributing a portion
of an insurance company’s income to this state will continue to have a premium factor
and a payroll factor, rather than just a premium factor.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl ly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 71.04 (4) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wiséonsin Act
37, is renumbered 71.04 (4) and amended to read:

71.04 (4) NONRESIDENT ALLOCATION AND APPORTIONMENT FORMULA. Nonresident
individuals and nonresident estates and trusts engaged in business within and
without the state shall be taxed only on such income as is derived from business
transacted and property located within the state. The amount of such income
attributable to Wisconsin may be determined by an allocation and separate
accounting thereof, when the business of such nonresident individual or nonresident
estate or trust within the state is not an integral part of a unitary business, but the
department of revenue may permit an allocation and separate accounting in any case
in which it is satisfied that the use of such method will properly reflect the income
taxable by this state. In all cases in which allocation and separate accounting is not
permissible, the determination shall be made in the following manner: for all
businesses except air—carriers; financial organizations, telecommunications
companies;—pipeline-companies; public utilities, railroads, sleeping car companies
and car line companies there shall first be deducted from the total net income of the

taxpayer the part thereof (less related expenses, if any) that follows the situs of the
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BILL SECTION 1

property or the residence of the recipient. The remaining net income shall be

apportioned to this state by use of-the-following: an apportionment fraction composed
of a sales factor representing 50 percent of the fraction, a property factor
representing 25 percent of the fraction. and a payroll factor representing 25 percent

of the fraction.

SECTION 2. 71.04 (4) (a) to (e) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act
37, are repealed.

SECTION 3. 71.04 (4m) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37, is
repealed.

SECTION 4. 71.04 (5) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
37, is amended to read:

71.04 (5) PROPERTY FACTOR. (intro.) For purposes of sub. (4) and-fer-taxable
years-beginning before-January 1, 2008:

SECTION 5. 71.04 (6) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act

37, is amended to read:

71.04 (6) PAYROLL FACTOR. (intro.) For purposes of sub. (4) -and-for taxable-years
beginning before January-1.2008:

SECTION 6. 71.04 (7) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is amended to read:

71.04 (7) (d) Sales, other than sales of tangible personal property, are in this
state if the income-producing activity is performed in this state. If the
income-producing activity is performed both in and outside this state the sales shail
be divided between those states having jurisdiction to tax such business in
proportion to the direct costs of performance incurred in each such state in rendering

this service. Services performed in states which do not have Jurisdiction to tax the
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BILL : SECTION 6
business shall be deemed to have been performed in the state to which compensation
is allocated by s-71.04 sub. (6)-2001-stats.
SECTION 7. 71.04 (8) (b) 1. and 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin
Act 37, are consolidated, renumbered 71.04 (8) (b) and amended to read:
71.04 (8) (b)
utility”, as used in this section, means any—bﬂsmesS—eHHt—yLdeseﬁbed—undemmd_z_

and any business entity which owns or operates any plant, equipment, property,

franchise, or license for the transmission of communications or the production,
transmission, sale, delivery, or furnishing of electricity, water or steam, the rates of

charges fbr goods or services of which have been established or approved by a federal,

state or local government or governmental agency. 2—In-this-section—for-taxable
years-beginning-after December31,2005,“public “Public utility” also means any

business entity providing service to the public and engaged in the transportation of

goods and persons for hire, as defined in s. 194.01 (4), regardless of whether or not
the entity’s rates or charges for services have been established or approved by a
federal, state or local government or governmental agency.

SECTION 8. 71.04 (8) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is amended to read: |

71.04 (8) (c) The net business income of railroads, sleeping car companies, car

line companies, pipeline-companies; financial organizations, telecemmunications

companies—air—earriers; and public utilities requiring apportionment shall be

apportioned pursuant to rules of the department of revenue, but the income taxed

is limited to the income derived from business transacted and property located

within the state.
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BILL SEcTION 9

SECTION 9. 71.04 (10) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37, is
amended to read:

71.04 (10) DEPARTMENT MAY WAIVE FACTOR. Where, in the case of any nonresident
individual or nonresident éstate or trust engaged in business in and outside of this
state and required to apportion its income as provided in this section, it shall be
shown to the satisfaction of the department of revenue that the use of any one of the
3 factors provided under sub. (4) gives an unreasonable or inequitable final average
ratio because of the fact that such nonresident individual or nonresident estate or v
trust does not employ, to any appreciable extent in its trade or business in producing
the income taxed, the factors made use of in obtaining such ratio, this factor may,
with the approval of the department of revenue, be omitted in obtaining the final

average ratio which is to be applied to the remaining net income. This subsection

SECTION 10. 71.25 (6) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act
37, is renumbered 71.25 (6) and amended to read:

71.25 (6) ALLOCATION AND SEPARATE ACCOUNTING AND APPORTIONMENT FORMULA.
Corporations engaged in business within and without the state shall be taxed only
on such income as is derived from business transacted and property located within
the state. The amount of such income attributable to Wisconsin may be determined
by an allocation and separate accounting thereof, when the business of such
corporation within the state is not an integral part of a unitary business, but the
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
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businesses except air—earriers; financial organizations, telecommunications
companies;-pipeline-companies; public utilities, railroads, sleeping car companies,
car line companies and cofporations or associations that are subject to a tax on
unrelated business income under s. 71.26 (1) (a) there shall first be deducted from
the total net income of the taxpayer the part thereof (less related expenses, if any)
that follows the situs of the property or the residence of the recipient. The remaining

net income shall be apportioned to this state by use of the—following: an

apportionment fraction composed of a sales factor under sub, (9) representing 50
percent of the fraction. a property factor under sub. (7) representing 25 percent of the
fraction, and a payroll factor under sub. (8) representing 25 percent of the fraction.

SECTION 11. 71.25 (6) (a) to (e) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act
37, are repealed.

SECTION 12. 71.25 (6m) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is repealed.

SEcTION 13. 71.25 (7) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act

37, is amended to read:

71.25 (7) PROPERTY FACTOR. (intro.) For purposes of sub. (6) andfor-taxable
years-beginning before-January1,2008:

SECTION 14. 71.25 (8) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act

37, is amended to read:

71.25 (8) PAYROLLFACTOR. (intro.) For purposes of sub. (6) -and-for-taxable-years
beginning before-January1.-2008: ;
SECTION 15. 71.25 (9) (d) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,

is amended to read:
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71.25 (9) (d) Sales, other than sales of tangible personal property, are in this
state if the income—pro.ducing activity is performed in this state. If the
income-producing activity is performed both in and outside this state the sales shall
be divided between those states having jurisdiction to tax such business in
proportion to the direct costs of performance incurred in each such state in rendering
this service. Services performed in states which do not have jurisdiction to tax the
business shall be deemed to have been performed in the state to which compensation
is allocated by s—#1-25 sub. (8)2001-stats.

SECTION 16. 71.25 (10) (b) 1. and 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2003

Wisconsin Act 37, are consolidated, renumbered 71.25 (10) (b) and amended to read:

71.25 (10) (b) In this section, for-taxable-years-beginning before January 1,
2006; “public utility” means any-business-entity deseribed-undersubd—2-and any
business entity which owns or operates any plant, equipment, propérty, franchise,
or license for the transmission of communications or the production, transmission,
sale, delivery, or furnishing of electricity, water or steam the rates of charges for

goods or services of which have been established or approved by a federal, state or

local government or governmental agency. Z—In-this-section,for taxableyears
begmmng-aﬁer—Deeembep-:;l—zaos_“pub»he “Public utility” also means any business

entity providing service to the public and engaged in the transportation of goods and
persons for hire, as defined in s. 194.01 (4), regardless of whether or not the entity’s
rates or charges for services have been established or approved by a federal, state or

local government or governmental agency.

SECTION 17. 71.25 (10) (c) of the Statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,

is amended to read:
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71.25 (10) (c) The net business income of railroads, sleeping car companies, car |
line companies, pipeline-companies; financial organizations, telecommunications
companies,—air—carriers; and public utilities requiring apportionment shall be
apportioned pursuant to rules of the department of revenue, but the income taxed
is limited to the income derived from business transacted and property located
within the state.

- SECTION 18. 71.25 (11) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is amended to read:

71.25 (11) DEPARTMENT MAY WAIVE FACTOR. Where, in the case of any corporation
engaged in business in and outside of this state and required to apportion its income
as provided in sub. (6), _it shall be shown to the satisfaction of the depart_ment' of
revenue that the use of any one of the 3 factors provided in sub. (6) gives an
unreasonable or inequitable final average ratio becaqse of the fact that such
corporation does not employ, to any appreciable extent in its trade or business in
producing the income taxed, the factors made use of in obtaining such ratio, this
factor may, with the approval of the department of revenue, be omitted in obtaining

the final average ratio which is to be applied to the remaining net income. This

SECTION 19. 71.45 (3) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act

37, is amended to read:

71.45 (3) APPORTIONMENT. (intro.) Except-as—provided-in-sub—(3d);to To
determine Wisconsin income for purposes of the franchise tax, domestic insurers
that, in the taxable year, have received premiums, other than life insurance

premiums, written for insurance on property or risks resident, located or to be-
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BILL SECTION 19
performed outside this state shall multiply the net income figure derived by
application of sub. (2) by the arithmetic average of the following 2 percentages:

SECTI()N 20. 71.45 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is amended to read: |

71.45 (3) (a) Subjectto-sub—(3d)-the The percentage determined by dividing
the sum of direct premiums written for insurance other than life insurance, with
respect to all property and risks resident, located, or to be performed in this state,
and assumed premiums written for reinsurance, other than life insurance, with
respect to all property and risks resident, located, or to be performed in this state,
by the sum of direct premiums written for insurance on all property and risks, other
than life insurance, wherever located, and assumed premiums written for
reinsurance on all property and risks, other than life insurance, wherever located.
In this paragraph, “direct premiums” means direct premiums as reported for the
taxable year on an annual statement that is filed by the insurer with the
commissioner of insurance under s. 601.42 (1g) (a). In this paragraph, “assumed
premiums” means assumed reinsurance premiums from domestic insurance
companies as reported for the taxable year on an annual statement that is filed with
the commissioner of insurance under s. 601.42 (1g) (a).

SECTION 21. 71.45 (3) (b) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act

37, is amended to read: |

71.453) (b) 1. Subjeet—te—sab-(sel)-%helm_ percentage determined by dividing
the payroll, exclusive of life insurance payroll, paid in this state in the taxable year

by total payroll, exclusive of life insurance payroll, paid everywhere in the taxable

year.
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SECTION 22. 71.45 (3d) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37, is
repealed.

SECTION 23. 71.45 (3e) of the statutes, as created by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37, is
repealed.

SECTION 24. 71.45 (3m) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 37,
is amended to read:

71.45 (3m) ARITHMETIC AVERAGE. Execept-as-provided-in-sub—(3d)the The
arithmetic average of the 2 percentages referred to in sub. (3) shall be applied to the
net income figure arrived at by the successive application of sub. (2) (a) and (b) with
respect to Wisconsin insurers to which sub. (2) (a) and (b) applies and which have
received premiums, other than life insurance premiums, written for insurance on
property or risks resident, located or to be pérformed outside this state, to arrive at
Wisconsin income constituting the measure of the franchise tax.

SECTION 25. Initial applicability.‘

(1) This act first applies to taxable years beginning on J anuary 1 of the year
in which this subsection takes effect, except that if this subsection takes effect after
July 31 this act first applies to taxable years beginning on January 1 of the year
following the year in which this subsection takes effect.

(END)
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| ﬁsiaie of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1 EAST MAIN, SUITE 200

P. O. BOX 2037
SR, GREESE MADISON, Wi 53701-2007 grpe e
FAX: (608) 264-6948
March 25, 2004
To: Senator Carpenter

From: Joseph T. Kreye, Legislative Attorney, (608) 266—2263

Subject: Technical Memorandum to SB-532 (LRB 03-3482/1)

We received the attached technical memorandum relating to your bill. This copy is for your
information and your file. If you wish to discuss this memorandum or the necessity of revising your
bill or preparing an amendment, please contact me.



MEMORANDUM

March 9, 2004

TO: Joseph Kreye
Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Dennis Collier
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT:  Technical Memorandum on SB 532: Repeal Single’SaIes Factor Apportionment

The bill would delete language that was added as part of Act 37 to clarify the calculation of the

regular 3-factor apportionment formula and 2-factor insurance company apportionment formula. The
Department recommends retaining the following language deletions:

a. The bill deletes the words "air carriers" and "pipeline companies" in secs. 71.04 (4)(ihtro.),
71.04 (8)(b), 71.25 (6)(intro.), and 71.25 (10)(c). This language is still needed to clarify that

air carriers and pipeline companies have special apportionment formulas under the current
apportionment formula.

b. The bill deletes secs. 71.04 (4m)(a)1, (b)1, and (c)1, 71.25 (6m)(a)1, (b)1, and (c)1, and
71.45 (3e)(a)1, (b)1, and (c)1. This language is still needed to clarify the treatment of the
sales factor or premiums factor when the numerator or denominator is zero or a negative
number.

If you have questions regarding this technical memorandum, please contact Pam Walgren at
266-7817.



